Title: Estimator

Company: DKS Design Inc

Location: Kingston, Ontario, Canada
Status: Full-time, Permanent

Company Profile:

DKS Design specializes in structural steel fabrication and custom metal fabrication for both residential and
commercial applications. We provide a full range of metal fabrication services, including design, customization,
creation, and installation of the finished product.

Job Description:
Looking for an exciting opportunity to showcase your skills and abilities?

DKS Design Inc is a CWB certified manufacturing company located in Kingston, Ontario. We are currently looking
for an experienced and talented Estimator to help us continue to grow and expand our company.

Ask yourself, are you...

e analytical, with strong problem-solving skills?

e ahard-working and career-oriented individual?

e able to work independently, and under pressure, to handle multiple priorities and deadlines?

e able to prepare service and repair quotations?

e able to review plans and tender documents/drawings to accurately determine and prepare estimates for
material, equipment, labour and technical requirements?

e able to liaise, consult and communicate with engineers, clients, contractors and subcontractors, as
required?

If the answer to these questions is YES, we would love to hear from you!

Experience
o Estimating experience is REQUIRED to be considered for this position
Minimum of 1 years experience preferred
o Experience with the following would be considered an asset:
©  SolidWorks software
©  Knowledge of residential and commercial applications
©  Strong understanding of sheet metal fabrication including all metal types

Additional Requirements
e Valid driver’s license is required
Travel to various sites or residences to undertake site visits, as required, may be necessary.

Work Hours
e Monday to Friday- 8:00 am-5:00 pm
e Overtime hours may occasionally be requested by the employer.

Salary
e Salary to be determined based on experience.



Benefits
o Groups Benefits Package (eligible after 3-month trial period)
©  Extended Health Care
© Emergency Travel Assistance
© Dental Care
© Life Coverage

If you are interested in this opportunity, please forward your resume to careers@dksdesign.ca.

DKS Design Inc would like to thank all applicants, however only those who qualify for an interview will be
contacted.

DKS Design Inc is an equal opportunity employer.
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